FRANKLIN COUNTY

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

KATHY HARDEMAN
Purchasing Agent
khardeman@franklinmo.net

ANN STRUTTMANN
Assistan{ Purchasing Agent
purchasing@franklinmo.net

& g %,
g}
g,

il

< AN
g, S0 INIY g
‘f*-'nf.i;.:".;‘.wi \‘ = g

4%\';1gn'¢ﬂ

400 EAST LOCUST STREET
ROOM 004
UNION, MISSOURI 63084
PHONE: (636) 584-6274

www.franklinmo.org

201824 Cellular Building Structure Q&A
Q) How close to the existing building can the tower structure be placed?

A) See attached site drawing. ‘

Q) Can the tower structure be reoriented on the plan to fall in a E-W orientation to the tower? je: door toward the access road and
HVAC units adjacent to the existing jail, on the short ends of the tower structure.

A) See attached site drawing. ‘

Q) What is the Depth of rock at site?

A) See attached two Geotechnical Reports. Provide unit price per cubic yard of rock removal if encountered during install of
foundation.

Q) Who is responsible for Private locates?
A) Awarded Contractor.

Q) Allowances for weather delays?

A) Project shall be complete by March 1, 2019. Contractor shall expect this work to occur over the upcoming winter months and
should include winter conditions as needed, ie: winter concrete mix, blankets, etc.

Q) Should contractor furnish pictures of requested building? \
A) Yes

Please Note: a second addendum has been posted highlighting in red the changes made to the original RFP.




